JACKSONKELLY_{PLIC}



Brontë G. Arreola

Associate

Pittsburgh Office
501 Grant Street
Suite 1010
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
(O): 412.434.7621

bronte.arreola@jacksonkelly.com

Brontë Arreola is an Associate with the transactional team focusing primarily on Business Law. She works out of the Firm's office in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.

Brontë's brings attention to detail, hard work, love of the law, and communication to her clients. Whether it's through her experience in research, to her time assisting her clients in court, Brontë attacks each situation with her full attention.

She also brings experience to her clients in drafting memos, transactional work and more.

Away from the office and court room, she enjoys playing trivia and spending time with her family, friends, and her dog, Shiloh.

Work History

- Jackson Kelly PLLC, Associate (2024-Present)
- Family Empowerment and Legal Access Clinic, Legal Intern (2023-2024)
- Jackson Kelly PLLC, Summer Associate (2022-2023)

Practices

Business Law

Education

- University of Pittsburgh School of Law (J.D., 2024)
- Carnegie-Mellon University (M.A. in Rhetoric, 2021)
- Allegheny College (B.A. in English, 2020)

Admissions

Pennsylvania (2024)

Professional Organizations

American Health Law Association